Dear Local Plans team,

Many thanks for the consultation on your emerging Local Plan.

Whilst DfE won’t be making substantive reps on this version of the draft plan itself, | do have an
update on school projects listed in your IDP and would therefore request this document be
amended as follows, to ensure it represents the latest position on planned education provision:

Enfield IDP (June 2021) — Section 6 Education.

Planned Primary provision:

. Meridian Water — We have delivered one school, so only one primary still needs
to be delivered (but is dependent on housing delivery)
. Lime Academy Ridgeway — Lime Academy Trust are no longer progressing this

project in Enfield, so this project should be removed.

| would welcome confirmation of receipt of these comments.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries on the above.



Department
for Education




